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Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk)

From: Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk)

Sent: Tuesday, November 27, 2012 2:28 PM
To: Weaver, Tracy (City Clerk)

Subject: Resignation

From Chris Powell:

I’m sure by now you have received some communication regarding me. | have not seen what
exactly you received but at least when it comes to the actions between myself and the other party
it is true. | have ruined the lives of those | most love. That is my biggest regret. | can never change
that. | have no one but myself to blame for my actions. | have also violated the trust placed in me
by the community and those who respected me and had faith in me. For this | am also truly sorry. |
no longer deserve that respect or trust. | have done my job as Treasurer to the best of my ability
but can no longer continue. It is not right for me and only for me. | would like to submit my
resignation as El Segundo city treasurer. | will leave it up to you if you would like that on Monday
or at some date not long into the future. Please let me know what you need me to provide to make
this official.
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